

## **Professional Summary:**

Skilled and versatile graphic designer and 2D/3D artist with nearly 15 years of combined experience in both digital and manual design. Worked as a production artist and as an independent designer. Self-motivated, innovative, problem solver, adapts quickly to new solutions and works well under pressure meeting all challenging and mission critical deadlines.

### **Skillset:**

- 2D Illustration, Animation & Design Photo & Motion Video Editing
- Character Design for Animation & Games Web Design & Basic HTML
- 3D Poly Modeling, UV Mapping, Texturing & Rendering
- Designing and implementing AR and VR applications
- Passionate on PC & Video Game technology Good in Archiving Library
- Manage and Creating working pipeline in creative process

### Tools:

- Photoshop Illustrator Flash After Effects Premiere 3Ds Max
- Unreal Engine 4 Unity Engine Windows PC Surface Pro Oculus Rift

### **Education:**

Universiti Teknologi MARA, Shah Alam, Malaysia

Bachelor of Graphic Design majoring in Illustration Jan 1999 - Dec 2003 GPA 2.94

### Interests:

• Movies • Music • Drawing • Video Games • Tech Stuff • Cars

### Languages:

• Malay - Native • English - Intermediate

### References:

Name : Zulfakar Mohamad Jamil Tel : 016 6317858
 Position : Manager, Marketing
 Name : Faizal Md Fadzil Tel : 017 3466463
 Position : Lead Programmer

Address: PROTON Holdings Berhad Address: E1 Studio



# Mohd. Munadzam @ PeeNutt 2D/3D Artist

20, Jalan 2/2b, Seksyen 2, Bandar Baru Bangi, 43650, Selangor, Malaysia.

Email: peenutt@live.com

Mobile: +6 012 6378634

Online Portfolio:

http://munadzam.foliohd.com

Date of Birth : 12 May 1980

Nationality: Malaysia

Gender: Male

Marital Status : Marriage
Willing to Travel : Moderate

Willing to Relocate : Will Consider

Own Transport : Yes

Availability : 2 month notice



### **Employment:**

PROTON Holdings (Group Marketing, Branding & Motorsports)

Apr 2013 - Present

Position Title (Level) : Senior Exec Creative Service

Specialization : 3D & Graphic Design / Video Editor / Illustrator

Industry : Automotive

Work Description:

• Provide creative services to all internal departments seeking the expertise.

• Conceptualization and materialization of ideas for product campaign and event that

covers Above-The-Line (ATL) & Below-The-Line (BTL)

E-One Studios Feb 2011 - Mar 2013

Position Title (Level) : Lead Environment 3D Artist

Specialization : 3D Modeling / Texturing / Concept

Industry : Video Games

Work Description:

• Leading a group of artist for 3D Environment Team.

• Also create 3D model, texturing, concept and promotion art for games.

Codemasters Studios Jun 2007 - Jan 2011

Position Title (Level) : Experienced Environment 3D Artist

Specialization : 3D Modeling / Texturing

Industry : Video Games

Work Description:

• Produce high quality low poly 3D models and textures within artistic and technical constraints.

• Prepare technical setup, such as damage and collision meshes.

Flare Studios Jan 2004 - May 2007

Position Title (Level) : Junior Artist - Experienced Artist

Specialization : 2D concept & animator, Graphic & Web Design, Video Editor

Industry : Multimedia

Work Description:

- Conceptualized, designed for animation series in charge for storyboard, animatics and final output.
- Video editor and effect artist for tv series and tv ad. Create design and illustration for press ad and website.

### Career Highlights:

### Games

• F1 2010 (PS3, Xbox 360, PC) • Bodycount (PS3, Xbox 360) • Dirt 2 (PS3, Xbox 360, PC) • Operation Flashpoint: Dragon Rising (PS3, Xbox 360, PC) • RaceDriver: Grid (PS3, Xbox 360, PC) • Hoodwink Episodic (PC & tablet) • Hidden Dawn (PC) • Pizza Hero (ios)

#### **Graphic & Animation**

- Robocon (2007-2010) Project lead & concept for animation promo for Robocon Competition event on RTM.
- Suarakan Keperluan Anda (9min 2D animation) Project lead, concept & animator for INSTITUT PENYELIDIKAN SISTEM KESIHATAN.
- SmartGeneration (2006)- Consumer campaign for KPDN. Design for website, tv series, tv & press ad.
- Tandania (2005-2006) 3D animation series for RTM. Contribute work for soryboard, animatics & 2d animation segment.
- **PROTON Car launch** (20013-2016) Involve in marketing materials and launching events for Proton Suprima S, Iriz, Perdana, Persona, Saga and Ertiga.

# sample Artwork







